

WIDNES ACADEMY

NEWSLETTER

WEEK ENDING 28TH JUNE 2024

YEAR 6 LEAVER'S PERFORMANCE/WIDNES ACADEMY'S GOT TALENT

A message has been emailed earlier on this week to confirm that on Thursday 4th July we will be holding our Year 6 Leavers' performance and Widnes Academy Talent performance at the Church Hall.

All parents of children in Year 6, alongside parents of children in dance, drama, hula hoop, choir and Brass club are invited to watch our performances. The event will run from 5-7 pm with tickets costing £1 from the school office (tickets are restricted to 3 per family at the moment but we will advise if there are any spares).

As well as this, Year 6 will also have a "Dress to impress" leavers disco on Thursday 18th July. This event will be from 4.30 pm - 6.30 pm taking place in the school hall.

As Friday 19th July will be the final time the Year 6 leave as a member of Widnes Academy, we would like to send them out in style! Year 6 will be kept back for around 5 minutes where all staff (and parents if you would like) will create a guard of honour across the playground as the children leave. During this time we will also release confetti cannons to mark this event. If you would like to join us in the guard of honour please arrive on the bottom yard for 1.30 pm.

LEAVERS AND ACHIEVERS

We are not holding our Leavers and Achievers ceremony in church this year; however we are going to recognise the children's achievements with a special celebration assembly on the last day of term (Friday 19th July). During this assembly we will give out special awards for children with 100 percent attendance and staff will choose one child from each year to gain a special award. As we are holding this event in our school hall, we will be unable to invite all parents. If your child is due to receive an award you will receive a special invitation to attend this assembly.

NON UNIFORM DAY

Next Friday 5th July is non uniform day for the children, in exchange for chocolates/sweet donations for the summer fair.

GENERAL ELECTION

Please note that Nursery will be closed on Thursday 4^{th} July as it's being used as a polling station for the General Election.

SCHOOL PHOTOS

For anyone returning payment into school for their photos, the deadline is Wednesday 3rd July.

TRANSITION DAYS

Year 6 children will be visiting their respective high schools on Monday 1st and Tuesday 2nd July. The rest of the children will spend the two days in their new classes here in school. Parents will need to arrange for their child to be transported to and from their respective high schools.

WEEKLY AWARDS

Congratulations to the following children who have received a weekly award from their class teacher.

HEAD OF SCHOOL AWARD

This week's award goes to Seb in Year 6 for representing the school so well at events.

KS1 PERSON OF THE WEEK – Ava in Year 1 for always using her manners and following the school rules.

KS2 PERSON OF THE WEEK – Toni in Year 4 for improved maturity and a positive mindset.

BIRTHDAYS

Many happy returns to Corey in Year 6 and Antonia in Year 2 who celebrate their birthdays this week.

Widnes Academy, Cholmondeley St, Widnes. WA9 0EL. Tel. 0151 424 2799 email: school@widnesacademy.co.uk

Executive Principal: Ms J. Brown Head of School: Mrs L. Kirchin



WIDNES ACADEMY

NEWSLETTER

WEEK ENDING 28TH JUNE 2024

PERSON OF THE WEEK

Nursery – All of Nursery for a fantastic sports day. Reception – Isabella for fantastic sporting skills. Year 1 –Louis for showing great enthusiasm in Maths.

Year 1/2 – Antonia for being really eager to improve her writing.

Year 3/4 –Toni for a fantastic change in effort and behaviour.

Year 4/5 –Bea for always being a shining star in our class.

Year 5/6 – Brass performers for being good ambassadors for Widnes Academy.

STAR PUPIL OF THE WEEK

Reception –Adonis

Year 1 – Josiah

Year 1/2 - Rania

Year 3/4 - Cleo

Year 4/5 – Max

Year 5/6 - Anelia

READER OF THE WEEK

Reception – Arorah

Year 1 – Sienna

Year 1/2 – Isla

Year 3/4 – Leighton

Year 4/5 – Vinnie

Year 5/6 – Emilija

CLASS DOJO CHAMPION

Reception - Karen

Year 1 - Benjamin

Year 1/2 - Ayo

Year 3/4 – Rares

Year 4/5 –Daria

Year 5/6 –Lucas

SCHOOL VALUE AWARD

Reception - Cole

Year 1 – Aryan

Year 1/2 - Lilash

Year 3/4 -Noah J

Year 4/5 -Mia

Year 5/6 -Seb

TT ROCKSTAR AWARD

Year 3/4 -Holly

Year 4/5 – Bea and Scarlett

Year 5/6 – Oliver

SCHOOL PANTRY

A reminder that our school pantry is open for anyone needing a helping hand – we have food, household, toiletry and clothing available. Please contact the school office if you would like to visit the pantry.

DATES FOR YOUR DIARY

Thurs 4 th July	Nursery closed for Elections
	5-7 pm Leavers and Talent
	performance Church hall
Friday 5 th July	Own clothes day – chocolates
	for summer fair
Thurs 11 th July	Nursery Graduation 11.00 am
Friday 12th July	Summer fair 4.00 pm
Thurs 18 th July	Dress to Impress Day Year 6
	End of year celebration 5.00 to
	7.00 pm
Friday 19 th July	School closes for Summer at
	1.30 pm

Widnes Academy, Cholmondeley St, Widnes. WA9 0EL. Tel. 0151 424 2799 email: school@widnesacademy.co.uk

Executive Principal: Ms J. Brown Head of School: Mrs L. Kirchin